

AMATYC/ASA Joint Committee Conference Call
Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2018
6:00-7:00 PM Eastern

Present: Julie Hanson, Kate Kozak, Mary Moynihan, Rebecca Nichols, Jamie Perrett, Mary DeHart, Chair

Recorder: Mary DeHart

1. Consideration of Two Additions/Changes to our Webpage

(<http://www.amatyc.org/?page=StatsResources>):

(a) Under the "Administrative" Heading, and under the "Committees" Heading, add "Data Science Subcommittee of the AMATYC Statistics Committee" with a link to the Data Science Resources page (<https://amatyc.site-ym.com/page/DataResources>), and

(b) under the "Announcements" Heading, above the info about GAISE, add in an announcement that says "The Data Science Subcommittee of the AMATYC Statistics Committee has recently created a Data Science Resources Webpage. Please check it out at: <https://amatyc.site-ym.com/page/DataResources> ".

The Joint Committee granted approval for these changes to be made. When Brian Kotz indicates that the Data Science Resources Webpage is ready, Julie Hanson will ask George Hurlburt to make the changes.

2. Planning for the 2018 AMATYC Conference

It was agreed that the AMATYC/ASA Joint Committee will meet at the AMATYC Conference in Orlando 4:45 PM on Thursday, November 15, 2018. Mary DeHart will contact Keven Dockter to request a location for our meeting.

Julie shared that the AMATYC Statistics Committee will be sponsoring a Statistics Themed Session on Thursday morning. Presentation proposals were reviewed by the AMATYC Statistics Committee regional representatives; six speakers were selected to present hands on activities for the Introductory Statistics classroom.

3. Webinar Updates, Planning Future Webinars

Jennifer Kaplan's webinar, *HILT Activities: High Impact on Student Learning, Little Time in Class to Implement* will be presented in June. Jennifer has indicated that she is free to present any time in June other than June 10th – 19th.

Jamie Perrett will present a webinar on sampling techniques, most likely in August or September. Julie will provide Jamie with information about the formal process for preparing an AMATYC webinar.

Kate Kozak will present a webinar on introducing R in the Introductory Statistics class. We will aim to schedule the webinar after the AMATYC Conference so that it can be publicized at the AMATYC Statistics Committee and Data Science Subcommittee meetings.

4. Future Membership of AMATYC/ASA Joint Committee

It was noted that Rob Gould's term on the Joint Committee will conclude in December of 2018. Mary DeHart and Mary Moynihan noted that the Committee has benefitted from the expertise and perspective offered by members from four-year colleges and expressed appreciation for contributions made by Roxy Peck, Bob delMas, and Rob Gould.

Rebecca shared that Allan Rossman has expressed interest in joining the AMATYC/ASA Joint Committee. She will contact Allan to see if he is still interested. The Committee welcomed this suggestion.